

MWClub

BMW Riders Association

RA CHARTER #273

# **Officers**

<u>President</u> Daryl Apple 315 W. 6th St. Port Clinton, Ohio 43452 419-732-3407

#### **Secretary**

Jim Hale 4051 Balduf Rd. Port Clinton, Ohio 43452 419-635-2087

### <u>Road</u> Captain

Gary Haydel 134 Vineyard Rossford, Ohio 43460 419-265-8144 Publisher- Jim Hale December, 2005

RIDERS OF TOLEDO

)HI(

Inside this Newsletter

November Meeting Notes Map to Annual Banquet Officer Elections for 2006

The Annual Banquet will be held Saturday, January 14th at Reynold's Gardens Restaurant. Meet and greet at 6:00. Dinner will be at 7:00. (Details about the banquet in the following pages).

- Meetings are held the second Tuesday of each month with the exception of a club function.
- For more information, contact any club officer or go to our website at: www.bmwridersoftoledo.org

E THE OF AND

MOA CHARTER #16

# **Officers**

<u>Vice-President</u> Ron Berry 11340 Duff washa Rd. Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449 419-898-1965

#### <u>Treasurer</u>

Sonja Litalien 4605 Framingham Sylvania, Ohio 43560 419-882-2943

#### <u>Webmaster</u>

Wade Kemp 11760 Sugar Ridge Bowling Green,Oh 43402 419-352-0866



BLACK SWAMP BEEMER



## BLACK SWAMP BEEMER BMW RIDERS OF TOLEDO December, 2005

<u>Minutes For November 2005</u> The BMW Riders of Toledo Club Meeting was called to order. 18 members were in atten- dance. The meeting began at 7:20 Pm and was over at 8:00 Pm.	<b><u>Road Captain</u></b> Gary proudly announced that he had worn out two back tires and one front tire this season and thanked everyone for coming to the chili dump.	
	<u>Webmaster</u>	
<u>President's Report</u> Daryl welcomed everyone. He brought a few	Wade says: "It's there". Any comments or suggestions will be appreciated.	
new websites to our attention. They are <u>The</u>	<u>New Members</u>	
Internet BMW Riders (http://www.ibmwr.org) and (http://beemerboneyard.com) which han- dles used K-bike and oil-head parts.	Rob Banwart attended his third meeting this month. A vote to make him a member was taken, all were in favor except the naysayer. Welcome to the club, Rob.	
Vice– President's Report	Old Business	
Ron noted that Nancy had acquired a R75/6	Officer Elections were as follows:	
recently.	<u>President–</u> Ed Collins	
	Treasurer- Beth Swartz	
Secretary's Report I asked for a motion to approve the min- utes of the October meeting as published in the newsletter. A motion was made, seconded and approved by all , but the naysayer. Treasurer's Report Beginning balance of \$701.60, Income- \$47.00, Expense- \$0, Checking account balance– \$695.04, Cash on hand- \$53.56, Total- \$748.60 A motion was made to accept the treasurer's report, motion was seconded, and passed with all in favor except the naysayer.	Road Captain- Daryl Apple and Gary Hay- del ( To serve as Co– Captains) All were voted in without opposition.	
	Door prizes for the banquet were discussed. Darrel Apple agreed to visit Re-Cycle and Jim Hale is going to contact Schiet's Mo- tors prior to the banquet.	
	Motion was made to adjourn, all were in favor except the naysayer.	

# BLACK SWAMP BEEMER BMW RIDERS OF TOLEDO December, 2005

### Consider this service bulletin when doing your holiday shopping

BMW Service Bulletin #2852

"The BMW Motorcycles of today are specifically engineered to provide an extraordinary combination of durability, reliability and performance. This performance is insured through careful testing and evaluation utilizing both laboratory tests and extensive road testing by experienced riders. As explained in Service Bulletin 2851, performance anomalies, engine damage, and other engine-related complaints with BMW Motorcycles are caused by the use of non-approved parts and other modifications promoted by various individuals and rider organizations. Evidence now suggests that non-approved apparel is the primary cause of non-engine-related problems and complaints.

During extensive road testing performed prior to the release of new models, test riders use exclusively BMW-brand boots, gloves, and riding outfits. These products have been designed to properly interface with the seats, shifters, clutch levers, brake levers and pedals on BMW Motorcycles. By providing support while retaining tactile feel, these products assure the precise clutch and shifter manipulation necessary to achieve the quiet and smooth gear changes that BMW transmissions are noted for. Non-approved boots and gloves are causing clumsy, erratic shifts, which, in time, lead to transmission failure and clutch slippage. Non-approved riding outfits are causing complaints with seat comfort during longer rides. Seat discomfort distracts the rider's attention from road hazards, which is the primary cause of bent wheel rims.

BMW NA does not have the responsibility for determining whether some off-brand products may be functionally equivalent to BMW-approved apparel. As a result, the use of appropriate BMW-brand apparel items is necessary to avoid problems and prevent the denial of warranty claims by BMW NA. Non-approved apparel includes items specifically designed for the R1200C Cruiser when worn while riding another BMW model. The complete line of Cruiser apparel items were specifically designed exclusively for use with the R1200C.

Problems or customer complaints on motorcycles ridden using non-approved apparel will be the sole responsibility of the motorcycle owner. Your Retail Services Consultants will not authorize repairs or involvement by BMW NA in problem resolution on motorcycles where a causal relationship may exist between the complaint and non-approved apparel."

I had a feeling those Harley boots are what caused the clunky shifting....

# Annual Banquet Details and Map

When:	January 14th 2006, Meet and Greet at 6:00 pm, with dinner commencing at 7:00 pm
Where:	Reynolds Gardens, 1240 S Reynolds Rd. (Reynolds & Airport)
Menu:	Salad
	Four Cheese Stuffed Chicken
	Roast Beef
	Twice Baked Potato
	California Blend
	Cash Bar
	Assorted Deserts
Cost	\$23.00

IMPORTANT NOTEReservations are needed. Gary Haydel needs your Reservation with Cash, Check orMoney Order no later than Friday January 6<sup>th</sup>. Please make out checks to BMWRoT. Gary can be reached at 419-872-8040 M-F 8-4 or 419-265-8144. Please mail Check or Money order to: Gary Haydel, 134 Vineyard Dr. Rossford Ohio43460

#### Map to Reynold's Garden Cafe



BMW Riders Of Toledo Care of Jim Hale 4051 Balduf Rd. Port Clinton, Oh 43452



1557 OAK HARBOR ROAD FREMONT, OHIO 43420 PH. (419) 332-9902 FAX (419) 332-1437



HONDA YAHAMA SUZUKI

# WE SERVICE BMW'S



Eric Kimple, BMW enthusiast/technician for over 25 years, has been on our service team since 1988!

# **Older BMW'S Welcome**

**Restoration Services Available! Call For Details! Everyday Low, Low tire prices! Winter rates Available.** 

Hours: ( Mon, Wed, Fri ) - 10:00 Am to 6:00 Pm. ( Tues, Thurs ) - 10:00 Am to 8:00 Pm.

Sat - 9:00 Am to 3:00 Pm. Sun-Closed

Directions: Travel about 1/2 mile North of State St. on Oak Harbor Rd.